SUPPLEMENT TO



ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA OFFICIAL GAZETTE

OF THURSDAY 8TH DECEMBER, 2016

Vol. XXXVI — ISSUE NO. 76

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND COMMERCE EDITION



THE ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA OFFICIAL GAZETTE

1019

Published by Authority

VOL. XXXVI Thursday 8th December, 2016 NO. 76

 TABLE OF CONTENTS
 PAGE

 TRADEMARKS
 ...
 ...
 ...
 ...
 1020-1033

[Price \$5.75]

NOTICE

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA GAZETTE OF INTERNATIONAL MARKS

REGISTRATIONS

Note: Any person within three months from the date of appearance of this advertisement in the "Antigua and Barbuda *Official Gazette*" may give notice in duplicate at the Trade Marks Office, Antigua, of opposition to registration of the said Trade Mark.

1052701

(151) Date of the registration 30.07.2010

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 30.07.2020

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

APPLE INC.

1 Infinite Loop

Cupertino, CA 95014 (US (United States of America))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment US (United States of America)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized CORPORATION, California, United States

(740) Name and address of the representative
John Donald
Apple Inc.
1 Infinite Loop
MS 3-TM
Cupertino, CA 95014 (US (United States of America))

IMAC

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) – NCL(9)

09

Computers, computer hardware, computer peripherals, and user manuals in electronic format sold as a unit therewith.

(891) Date of subsequent designation 24.08.2012

(580) Date of notification 27.09.2012

1117802

(151) Date of the registration 09.05.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 09.05.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Davidoff & Cie SA

2, rue de Rive

Genève (CH (Switzerland))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment CH (Switzerland)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Aktiengesellschaft

(740) Name and address of the representative Meisser & Partners Bahnhofstrasse 8 CH-7250 Klosters (CH (Switzerland))



(550) Indication relating to the nature or kind of mark

The words contained in the mark have no meaning

(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification) - **VCL(6)** 27.05.22

(511) International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) - NCL(10)

34

Tobacco, whether manufactured or unmanufactured; tobacco products; tobacco substitutes, for non-medical and non-curative use; cigarettes; smokers' articles, cigarette lighters; ashtrays; matches.

(300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin CH, 31.01.2012, 629398

(891) Date of subsequent designation 26.07.2012

(580) Date of notification 27.09.2012

<u>982619</u>

(151) Date of the registration 20.10.2008

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 20.10.2018

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Wikimedia Foundation, Inc.

149 New Montgomery Street,

3rd Floor

San Francisco CA 94105 (US (United States of America))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment US (United States of America)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized CORPORATION, Florida, United States

(740) Name and address of the representative Hiaring + Smith, LLP 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 San Rafael, CA 94903 (US (United States of America))



(591) Information concerning colors claimed Dark gray, light gray, black and white. The mark consists of a sphere, comprised of interlocking puzzle pieces, with several of the pieces at the top of the sphere missing; each puzzle piece contains one letter; these letters include the letter "W" as well as letters from various foreign-language alphabets; the color of the sphere ranges from nearly white on its left-hand side to medium-dark gray on its right-hand side; the inside of the sphere (which is revealed by the missing puzzle pieces) is dark gray; the letters on each puzzle piece are black.

(571) Description of the mark

The mark consists of a sphere, comprised of interlocking puzzle pieces, with several of the pieces at the top of the sphere missing; each puzzle piece contains one letter; these letters include the letter "W" as well as letters from various foreign-language alphabets; the color of the sphere ranges from nearly white on its left-hand side to medium-dark gray on its right-hand side; the inside of the sphere which is revealed by the missing puzzle pieces) is dark gray; the letters on each puzzle piece are black.

(511) International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) –

NCL(9)

O

Software for downloading, transmitting, receiving, providing, publishing, extracting, encoding, decoding, reading, storing and organizing audiovisual, videographic, and written data, all in conjunction with a global computer network; blank multimedia products for containing or transmitting audiovisual, videographic, and written data and content, namely, DVDs, CDs, and optical or electromagnetic storage devices, namely, hard drives; pre-recorded multimedia products, namely, DVDs, CDs, and optical or electromagnetic storage devices, namely, hard drives, containing audiovisual, videographic, and written data and content in the nature of a general encyclopedia and related information.

35

Advertising; business management; business administration; subscription services in the nature of providing information through online websites in the field of general encyclopedic knowledge to third parties for a subscription fee; dissemination of advertising material, namely, tracts, prospectuses, printed matter, and samples; document reproduction; computer file management.

38

Electronic transmission of data and documents via the Internet and other databases; electronic transmission of audiovisual, videographic or written files disseminated and downloadable via electronic communication networks; providing information on telecommunications; mobile radiotelephony services; providing multiple-user access to a global computer network; telecommunication services, namely,

providing online electronic bulletin boards and messaging services for transmission of messages among computer users concerning encyclopedia article entries and the administration of an encyclopedia project; audio and video teleconferencing services; electronic mail.

41

Providing information in the field of general encyclopedic knowledge; education services, namely, providing of training, namely, courses and seminars in the use of software and multimedia products, and in the editing of and collaboration on articles; educational services, namely, conferences, workshops, and seminars concerning the administration of an encyclopedia project and the use and administration of encyclopedia article entries; providing information on educational or entertainment events; publication of books; production of motion pictures; arranging and conducting of colloquia, conferences, and conventions in the fields of software and multimedia product use and in the editing of and collaboration on articles; electronic publishing of on-line books and periodicals; desktop publishing for others.

42

Software design and development; development and updating of software; computer programming; conversion of computer data and programs; conversion of documents from a physical to an electronic medium.

(891) Date of subsequent designation 08.08.2012

(580) Date of notification 27.09.2012

<u>885090</u>

(151) Date of the registration 20.03.2006

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 20.03.2016

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Apple Inc.

1 Infinite Loop

Cupertino, CA 95014 (US (United States of America))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment US (United States of America)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized CORPORATION, California, United States

(740) Name and address of the representative
John Donald
Apple Computer, Inc.
1 Infinite Loop,
MS 3-TM
Cupertino, CA 95014 (US (United States of America)

MACBOOK

NCL (8)

List of the goods and services:

09

Computers, notebook computers, computer hardware, computer software.

(891) Date of subsequent designation 24.08.2012

(580) Date of notification 27.09.2012

<u>1129236</u>

(151) Date of the registration 24.08.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 24.08.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration LEADON TOBACCO

INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD 141 Middle Road #05-06 GSM Building Singapore 188976 (SG (Singapore))

(811) Contracting State of which the holder is a national SG (Singapore)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Company, Singapore

(740) Name and address of the representative Teh Yip Wong & Tan 34 Craig Road #02-01 Chinatown Plaza Singapore 089673 (SG (Singapore))

DESTER

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

32

Beers.

(580) Date of notification 04.10.2012

1129450

(151) Date of the registration 09.05.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 09.05.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration Intel Corporation 2200 Mission College Boulevard Santa Clara CA 950528119 (US (United States of America))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment US (United States of America)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Corporation, Delaware, United States

(740) Name and address of the representative Katherine M. Basile, Novak Druce + Quigg LLP 21771 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100 Cupertino CA 95014 (US (United States of America))

INTEL XEON PHI

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto

NCL (10)

09

Computers; computer hardware; computer workstations comprising processors, central processing units, computer peripherals, software programmable microprocessors; microcomputers; computer servers; network servers; computer firmware, namely computer operating system software, computer utility software and other computer software used to maintain and operate computer system all stored in a computer's read-only memory, ROM, or elsewhere in the computer's circuitry; semiconductors; microprocessors; in-

tegrated circuits; microcomputers; microcontrollers; RAID (redundant array of independent disks) controllers; computer chipsets; computer motherboards; daughterboards; computer graphics boards; video circuit boards; computer hardware and software for recording, processing, receiving, reproducing, transmitting, modifying, compressing, decompressing, broadcasting, merging and/or enhancing sound, video images, graphics, and data; computer software and programs; computer software programs and programs for algorithms for the compression and decompression of data; computer component testing and calibrating apparatus; computer operating system software; network access server operating software; LAN (local area network) operating software; computer programs for recording, processing, receiving, reproducing, transmitting, modifying, compressing, decompressing, broadcasting, merging, and/or enhancing sound, video, images, graphics, and data; computer programs for accessing and browsing a global computer network and interconnected computer networks; computer hardware and software for use in video conferencing, teleconferencing, document exchange and editing, and software for accessing and transmitting information via cable, radio, microwave and/or satellite systems; parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all the aforesaid goods; and user manuals in electronic format for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforesaid goods.

(300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin CR (Costa Rica), 15.11.2011, 2011-0011350.

(580) Date of notification 04.10.2012

1129596

(151) Date of the registration 29.06.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 29.06.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration
Gecomwert Anstalt
c/o Schreiber & Zindel
Kirchstrasse 39
FL-9490 Vaduz (LI (Liechtenstein))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment LI (Liechtenstein) (842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Establishment. Liechtenstein

(740) Name and address of the representative PATRA Anstalt Aeulestrasse 60 FL-9490 Vaduz (LI (Liechtenstein))

FILLERINA

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(550) Indication relating to the nature or kind of mark

The words contained in the mark have no meaning

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

03

Cleaning and polishing preparations, soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, cosmetic products for skin care, hair lotions, dentifrices.

05

Pharmaceutical and veterinary products; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations for skincare; dietetic substances adapted for medical use, food for babies, material for stopping teeth, dental wax, fungicides, herbicides.

(580) Date of notification 04.10.2012

1129627

(151) Date of the registration 01.03.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 01.03.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Federal State Unitary Company "Microgen Scientific Industrial Company for Immunobiological Medicines" of the Ministry of Health and Social Department of the Russian Federation 15, 1st Dubrovskaya

RU-115088 Moscow (RU (Russian Federation))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment RU (Russian Federation)

(750) Address for correspondence attention to Bogrets Olga 10, 2nd Volkonskiy pereulok RU-127473 Moscow (RU (Russian Federation))

Ультравак Ultravac

(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification) **VCL** (6) 28.05.

(561) Transliteration of the mark ULTRAVAK.

(566) Translation of the mark or of words contained in the mark Ultravac.

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

05

Amino acids for medical purposes, antibiotics, balms for medical purposes, vaccines, nutritional additives for medical purposes, ointments for pharmaceutical purposes, medicines for human purposes, tinctures for medical purposes, bacteriological preparations for medical purposes, biological preparations for medical purposes, diagnostic preparations for medical purposes, preparations for treatment of bums, pharmaceutical preparations, enzyme preparations for medical purposes, suppositories, analgesics, febrifuges, enzymes for medical purposes.

(580) Date of notification 04.10.2012

715818

(151) Date of the registration 23.02.1999

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 23.02.2019

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration
Villeroy & Boch AG
Saaruferstrasse 14-18
Mettlach (DE (Germany))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment DE (Germany)

(740) Name and address of the representative Taylor Wessing Benrather Str. 15 40213 Düsseldorf (DE (Germany))

Villeroy & Boch

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification) - **VCL(4)** 27.05.01

(511) International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) – NCL(7)

08

Cutlery, serving cutlery.

19

Wall and floor tiles made of ceramic material or natural stone, including mosaic tiles and bricks.

21

Tableware; small household and table utensils; ornamental objects and objets d'art made from glass, porcelain or porcelain-like material; glass products for domestic use; household and table decorations; wall soap dishes, toilet paper holders, towel racks; handles.

24

Textiles; textile goods and home textiles (included in this class).

The subsequent designation is only for the goods in classes 8, 19, 21 and 24.

(891) Date of subsequent designation 25.06.2012

(580) Date of notification 04.10.2012

1129731

(151) Date of the registration 14.08.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal

14.08.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Janssen Pharmaceutica NV Turnhoutseweg 30

B-2340 Beerse (BE (Belgium))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment BX (Benelux)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Naamloze Vennootschap, Belgium

(740) Name and address of the representative Novagraaf Nederland B.V. Postbus 22722 NL-1100 DE Amsterdam-Zuidoost (NL (Netherlands))

EVADURE

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

05

Human pharmaceutical preparations.

(300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin BX (Benelux), 24.07.2012, 1251737.

(580) Date of notification 11.10.2012

1131032

(151) Date of the registration 20.06.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 20.06.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration
Zhejiang Youngman
Passenger Car Group Co., Ltd.
No.501 Bada Road,
Wucheng District,
Jinhua City
321000 Zhejiang (CN (China))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment CN (China)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Corporation, P.R. China

(740) Name and address of the representative Zhejiang Guangyu Trademark Agency Co., Ltd. No. 551 Shengli Street, Jinhua 321000 Zhejiang (CN (China))

SAAB ENGINEER

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(550) Indication relating to the nature or kind of mark

The words contained in the mark have no meaning

(571) Description of mark

The mark has no significance in the relevant trade or industry, or any geographical significance.

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto

NCL (10)

12

Vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; coaches; trucks; trailers; small-sized automobiles; cars; vehicle chassis; engines for land vehicles; automobile bodies; vehicle seats; rearview mirrors; cable cars; handcarts; sleighs (vehicles); tires for vehicle wheels; tipping bodies for lorries (trucks); windows for vehicles; upholstery for vehicles; bicycle pumps; repair outfits for inner tubes.

300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin

CN (China), 31.12.2011, 10388077.

(580) Date of notification 18.10.2012

<u>1131106</u>

(151) Date of the registration 29.06.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 29.06.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION) 1, Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi Aichi-ken 471-8571 (JP (Japan))

(811) Contracting State of which the holder is a national

JP (Japan)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Corporation, Japan

(740) Name and address of the representative ONDA Hironori 12-1, Omiya-cho 2-chome, Gifu-shi Gifu-ken 500-8731 (JP (Japan))

Etios

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(550) Indication relating to the nature or kind of mark

The words contained in the mark have no meaning

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

12

Engines for land vehicles: motors for land vehicles; motors for cycles; jet engines for land vehicles; turbines for land vehicles; axles for vehicles; shaft couplings for land vehicles; couplings for tractors; transmissions for land vehicles; gearing for land vehicles; shock absorbers for automobiles; shock absorbing springs for vehicles; brakes for vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; automobiles; parts and fittings for automobiles; air bags (safety devices for automobiles); automobile windscreens; air pumps (vehicle accessories); clutches for land vehicles; warning horns for automobiles; automobile seats; automobile seat covers; cigar lighters for automobiles; automobile chassis; automobile bodies; automobile body covers; automobile wheels; spokes for automobile wheels; automobile tires; inner tubes for automobile tires; automobile door handles; automobile doors; mudguards for automobiles; luggage carriers for automobiles; rearview mirrors; steering wheels for automobiles; steering wheel covers for automobiles; automobile bumpers; windshields; direction signals for automobiles; holding tops of automobiles; automobile hoods; window curtains for automobiles; automobile spare wheel holders; wheel rims for automobiles; automobile roof racks; windscreen wipers; headlight wipers; windshield wipers; motorcycles; bicycles; parts and fittings for motorcycles and bicycles; adhesive rubber patches for repairing tubes or tires.

(580) Date of notification 18.10.2012

1136305

(151) Date of the registration 01.08.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 01.08.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration

Avon Products, Inc.

World Headquarters,

777 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10017 (US (United States of America))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment GB (United Kingdom)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Corporation, United States of America, New York

(740) Name and address of the representative Dehns St Bride's House, 10 Salisbury Square London EC4Y 8JD (GB (United Kingdom))

KATE'S WORLD

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

03

Non-medicated toilet preparations; toiletries; skin care preparations; skin moisturizers; body and beauty care preparations; powders, creams and lotions, all for the face, hands and body; cosmetic suntan preparations; soaps; shower and bath preparations; beauty masks;

talcum powder; nail polish; nail polish remover; enamel for nails; false nails; adhesives for cosmetic purposes; cosmetics; eye make-up remover, eye shadow, eye liner, mascara, lipstick, lip liner, lip gloss; make-up foundation; blusher; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; cotton sticks for cosmetic purposes; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; preparations for cleaning, moisturising, colouring and styling the hair; preparations for cleaning the teeth; shaving and aftershave preparations; perfumes, fragrances, toilet waters, eau-de-Cologne; deodorants and anti-perspirants for personal use; essential oils (cosmetic); all the aforesaid being alone, in combination and/or in gift sets comprised of some or all of these items.

(300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin GB (United Kingdom), 14.02.2012, 2610456.

(580) Date of notification 29.11.2012

1136368

(151) Date of the registration 16.10.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 16.10.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration
Redleg Rum Company Limited
3rd Floor Cardinal House
39/40 Albemarle Street,
London W1S 4TE (GB (United Kingdom))

(813) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has his domicile EM (European Union)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Limited Company, UNITED KINGDOM

(740) Name and address of the representative PAGE WHITE & FARRER Bedford House, John Street London WC1N 2BF (GB (United Kingdom))

RedLeg

(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

33

Rum; spirits.

(300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin EM (European Union), 16.04.2012, 010810381.

(580) Date of notification 29.11.2012

1137056

(151) Date of the registration 24.09.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 24.09.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration
WENZHOU RUNXIN
MANUFACTURING MACHINE CO., LTD.
Jinger Road, Shatou Group,
Linjiang,
Lucheng District
Wenzhou, Zhejiang (CN (China))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment CN (China)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Corporation, China

(740) Name and address of the representative Wenzhou Xingye Trademark Service Co., Ltd. 12F, Bali Mansion, Xiaonan Road, Wenzhou Zhejiang (CN (China))



(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification) VCL (6) 24.11.

(550) Indication relating to the nature or kind of mark

The words contained in the mark have no meaning

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (10)

07

Pumps [machines]; valves [parts of machines]; pressure valves [parts of machines]; hydraulic valves; pressure regulating valves; hydraulic components [not including vehicle hydraulic system]; sifting installations; filtering machines.

Hydrants; pipes [parts of sanitary installations]; desalination plants; water purification installations; filters [parts of household or industrial installations]; filters for drinking water; water purifying apparatus and machines; water softening apparatus; aquarium filtration apparatus; level controlling valves in tanks.

(580) Date of notification 29.11.2012

1137194

(151) Date of the registration 25.07.2012

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 25.07.2022

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration
Scott USA Limited
7 New Street
St. Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 4BZ (GB (United Kingdom))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment

CH (Switzerland)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Limited, Royaume Uni

(740) Name and address of the representative Fuhrer Marbach & Partner Konsumstrasse 16A CH-3007 Bern (CH (Switzerland))



(541) Reproduction of the mark where the mark is represented in standard characters

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto

NCL (10)

09

Sunglasses Sunglasses with lenses having no optical correction function; spectacles and glasses for protective eyewear; protective masks and helmets; protective eyewear, protective headgear and clothing;

12

Bicycles; accessories, parts and components for bicycles; handlebar grips; Saddlebags for two-wheeled vehicles.

18

Backpacks.

25

Clothing for cycling, motorcycling, snow sports and motor sports; headgear; gloves; belts; footwear articles; tee-shirts, sweatshirts and pullovers; protective clothing and footwear for cycling, motorcycling, snow sports and motor sports, including gloves.

(300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin CH (Switzerland), 22.02.2012, 627613.

Class 28 is deleted.

The other classes remain unchanged.

(580) Date of notification 29.11.2012

1100566

(151) Date of the registration 28.10.2011

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 28.10.2021

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration SEMBCORP INDUSTRIES LTD 30 Hill Street, #05-04 Singapore 179360 (SG (Singapore))

(811) Contracting State of which the holder is a national SG (Singapore)

(740) Name and address of the representative Joyce A. Tan & Partners 8 Temasek Boulevard,

#15-04 Suntec Tower Three Singapore 038988 (SG (Singapore))



(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification) VCL (6)

26.01; 27.05.

(571) Description of mark Ellipse.

(511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto NCL (9)

40

Production of electricity; advisory services relating to the use of water treatment boilers; advisory services relating to the use of water treatment chemicals; advisory services relating to the use of water treatment cooling systems; chemical recycling of waste products; chemical treatment of waste products; demineralisation of water; desalination of water; destruction of waste and trash; destruction of confidential material; disposal of solid residues; disposal of waste from water treatment installations: disposal of waste water from industrial processes; incineration of waste and trash; industrial treatment of effluents; material treatment of waste; on-site water purification services; processing of waste and waste materials; purification of industrial waste water; reclamation of material from waste; recycling of paper, plastics, metals and materials; recycling of waste and trash, waste materials and waste products; regeneration of water; shredding of waste; sorting of waste and recyclable material (transformation); treatment (reclamation) of industrial waste; treatment (recycling) of radioactive waste; treatment (transformation) of waste; treatment of chemical waste; treatment of hazardous waste; treatment of hazardous waste by encapsulation; treatment (recycling) of hazardous liquids and products; treatment (recycling) of toxic liquids; treatment of industrial waste; treatment of toxic waste; treatment of toxic material; treatment of waste and waste materials; treatment of waste water from generating operations; treatment of waste water from industrial processes; treatment of water; waste management information; waste management services; waste treatment by electrolysis; wastewater treatment; water pollution control; water purification; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

(580) Date of notification 22.12.2011

913828

(151) Date of the registration 04.04.2006

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 04.04.2016

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration SEMBCORP INDUSTRIES LTD 30 Hill Street, #05-04 Singapore 179360 (SG (Singapore))

(811) Contracting State of which the holder is a national SG (Singapore)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized COMPANY, SINGAPORE

(740) Name and address of the representative JOYCE A. TAN & PARTNERS 8 Temasek Boulevard, #15-04 Suntec Tower Three SINGAPORE 038988 (SG (Singapore))



(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification) - VCL(5)

26.01.18; 27.05.24

(511) International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) –

NCL(8)

07

Apparatus and machines for waste collection and disposal; apparatus for use in the sorting of waste; apparatus and machines for lifting containers for waste materials; compacting machines for waste; compressors (compactors) for waste collection containers; compressors (compactors) for waste collection vehicles; garbage disposal machines and waste disposal units; waste disposal machines for household use; waste handling apparatus incorporating a pump and a disintegrator, grinder or macerator; all included in this class.

09

Apparatus for collecting by radio frequency; apparatus for handling electrical signals in the radio frequency range; coaxial connectors for use in the transmission of radio frequency signals; apparatus for transmitting radio signals by cable; electronic radio apparatus; mobile radio broadcasting units; mobile radio transmitting apparatus; network connector for radio networks; point-to-point radio communications apparatus; radio broadcasting sets; radio receiving sets; radio signalling instruments for use in tracking; radio transmission apparatus; radio wave receiving antennae; radio wave transmitting aerials; radiofrequency antennas; radio-frequency components; radio-frequency filters; radio-frequency modulators; radio-frequency power meters; radio-frequency receivers; radio-frequency transmitter, radio-intercommunications apparatus; radiocommunication apparatus; radiocommunication instruments; all included in this class.

35

Accounting; preparation of accounts; computerised preparation of invoices and accounts; cost accounting; cost price analysis; management accounting; auditing of accounts; book-keeping; business administration; business management services in the fields of finance, treasury, investment risk review, government rebates, business development, management information systems, human resource management and development and internal audit; business logistics including inventory control and management; preparation of inventories; computerised inventory control; computerised stock ordering; business planning, business development, business administration and business management of a supply chain for the receiving, collecting, transportation, distribution, delivery and storage of goods; computerised business information storage relating to freight tracking; compilation and provision of business information; computerised business information storage and retrieval; advice relating to business management and organization; business planning; writing or preparation of business reports; clerical services; company record-keeping (for others); computer-based data storage; computerised database management, data processing and data

verification; computerised file management; personnel management; personnel recruitment; employee relocation services; employment counseling; payroll preparation; market analysis; market research; market surveys; marketing; advertising; updating of advertising material; sales promotion (for others); procurement of goods on behalf of a business; the bringing together for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods from a general global communications network; preparation of project studies relating to business matters; public relations services; publication of publicity texts; secretarial services; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

36

Arranging the payment, collection and return of customs duties; customs brokerage; customs bonding; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

37

Construction and repair of civil, mechanical and electrical engineering structures; supervision of construction projects; building and demolition of houses, bridges, factories, roads, motorways and subways, piers and chimneys, building construction services; building of structures for the production, storage and transportation of oil and gas; renovation of buildings; restoration of buildings; cable-laying; cleaning and maintenance of buildings and industrial premises; coating of pipes and tankage; dredging; drilling of wells; earthmoving; electrical installation and/or wiring services; engineering (civil); construction engineering; building project management; installation and construction of oil and gas structures and refineries and tankage facilities: installation of air-conditioning systems; installation of central heating and lifts; interior refurbishment of buildings; land drainage; land reclamation; maintenance and repair of alarms, boiler, freezers; maintenance of plants, refineries, offshore platforms; marine engineering; laying and construction of oil pipelines; pipe-fitting, pipeline laying; property development; quarrying services; real estate development; rental of building apparatus, earth-moving and excavating machines, lifting apparatus, construction machinery, cranes, drills, platforms and scaffolding, plumbing apparatus, sweeping machines; road sweeping; scaffolding erection; ship and rig building; ship and rig conversion; ship and rig repair; supervision of construction; cleaning of streets; industrial cleaning; janitorial services; disinfecting and deodorising services; rental of cleaning apparatus; rental of road-sweeping

machines; installation, maintenance and repair of computer systems; installation of radio frequency communications systems; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

38

Radio frequency communications services; operation of radio frequency communications systems; services for the electronic transmission of documents; rental of telecommunication equipment; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

39

Transportation and delivery of goods, letters, messages and magazines by road, rail, air or sea; freight and transport brokerage; cargo handling; crating services; collection of goods for transportation; messages or merchandise courier services; delivery of goods by messenger and courier; forwarding agency services; freight forwarding; freight services; guarded transport; road haulage services; household removals; inspection of goods for transportation; materials handling services; weighbridge services; chartering of ships; filling of vessels, aircrafts and vehicles with freight or goods; air and sea freight services; fuel-filling services for aircraft; marine transport services; vessel towing services; air freight transportation; chartering of aircraft; parcel delivery; parcel distribution; transport of passengers by air; rental of mobile cranes; storage of bonded goods; packing of goods; packing articles for transportation; packing and unpacking services; container stuffing of cargo; re-filling of containers; warehouse storage services; storage of electronicallystored data, information or documents; hiring of storage sites; gas storage services; provision of refrigerated and frozen storage facilities; storage (including temperature-controlled storage) of fast moving consumer goods, electronics, parts and components, pharmaceuticals, hazardous chemicals. goods; warehousing; rental of warehouses; vehicle location services; transportation information: collection of domestic, commercial and industrial waste, refuse and garbage including liquid waste; collection of re-usable materials; removal of waste; transportation of waste; sewage disposal (transport); transport and disposal of hazardous products and waste; salvage services; waste collection centre services; storage of waste; collection of containers for waste materials; handling of waste products and materials; hire of waste handling and waste storage containers; gas distribution; transport of gas by pipelines; transportation of dry gas; electricity supply; water supply; supply of utilities to moored vessels; including the aforesaid services provided with the assistance of a global communications network; information services relating to the location of goods; tracking and tracing of letters and parcels; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

40

Advisory services relating to the use of water treatment boilers; advisory services relating to the use of water treatment chemicals; advisory services relating to the use of water treatment cooling systems; chemical recycling of waste products; chemical treatment of waste products; demineralisation of water; desalination of water; destruction of waste and trash; destruction of confidential material; disposal of solid residues; disposal of waste from water treatment installations; disposal of waste water from industrial processes; incineration of waste and trash; industrial treatment of effluents; material treatment of waste; on-site water purification services; processing of waste and waste materials; purification of industrial waste water; reclamation of material from waste; recycling of paper, plastics, metals and materials; recycling of waste and trash, waste materials and waste products; regeneration of water; shredding of waste; sorting of waste and recyclable material (transformation); treatment (reclamation) of industrial waste; treatment [recycling] of radioactive waste; treatment [transformation] of waste; treatment of chemical waste; treatment of hazardous waste; treatment of hazardous waste by encapsulation; treatment (recycling) of hazardous liquids and products; treatment (recycling) of toxic liquids; treatment of industrial waste; treatment of toxic waste; treatment of toxic material; treatment of waste and waste materials; treatment of waste water from generating operations; treatment of waste water from industrial processes; treatment of water; waste management information; waste management services; waste treatment by electrolysis; wastewater treatment; water pollution control; water purification; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

41

Training of personnel to ensure security protection; training; arranging and conducting training workshops; arranging of displays and exhibitions for training purposes; organization of competitions; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

42

Civil engineering planning; computer programming; computer services, including for the application and configuration of com-

puter systems and computer networks; computer systems analysis; updating of computer software; construction design; custom design of radio frequency products; design of computer software; design services; design engineering; design of business management networks; design of facilities for the transportation of waste; design of industrial plant; design of storage systems; designing of dataprocessing systems; ship design; development and research of new products; development of industrial processes; development of programmes for data processing; development of systems for the transmission of data; construction draughting; engineering drawing; engineering project management services; engineering research; planning of building estates, environmental planning; environmental hazard assessment; environmental monitoring of waste storage areas; industrial development; industrial inspection; industrial process development and research; industrial property management; industrial research, development and testing; inspection of buildings, plant and machinery; interior design services; laboratory research; laboratory services; land (surveying of-); land development (architectural services relating to-); maintenance of computer software; preparation of engineering drawings and reports; preparation of project analysis studies; preparation of scientific reports, technical manuals and technical reports; process control; process engineering; quality control; scientific research; scientific testing services; surveying (quantity-); technical project studies, research, studies, survey services and testing services; testing of products; legal support services; arranging for the provision of legal services; legal research; legal information services; legal advice; legal services; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

44

Healthcare; medical analysis services; medical health assessment services; medical screening; medical services for the diagnosis of medical conditions of the human body; consultancy and advisory services for all the aforesaid; all included in this class.

(891) Date of subsequent designation 28.10.2011

(580) Date of notification 22.12.2011

1102821

(151) Date of the registration 22.11.2011

(180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal 22.11.2021

(732) Name and address of the holder of the registration CFA Institute 560 Ray C. Hunt Drive Charlottesville, VA 22903 (US (United States of America))

(812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment US (United States of America)

(842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized Non-Stock Corporation, Virginia, United States

(740) Name and address of the representative Ryan C. Compton DLA Piper LLP (US) 500 8th St. NW Washington, DC 20004 (US (United States of America))



(531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification)

VCL (6)

01.01; 26.11.

(571) Description of mark

A stylized circular design consisting of seven sets of bars that have three lines of different lengths in each bar; to the right of the design are the words "CFA Institute". (511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto

NCL (9)

16

Printed publications, namely, newsletters, brochures, books, digest books, and monographs in the fields of investment management and financial analysis and in support of the interests of investment professionals and financial analysts.

35

Association services, namely, the promotion of professional standards and practices and providing career information in the fields of investment management and financial analysis; promoting the interests of investment professionals and financial analysts.

41

Educational services, namely, arranging, conducting, and providing courses of instruction, examinations, workshops, seminars and conferences in the fields of investment management and financial analysis and distributing course materials in connection therewith.

(580) Date of notification 12.01.2012